RECEIVE]D)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Sep 303 202 1
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG .

SC-Gourt of Appeals

STATE

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Ve ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4205574
' )
) AW 2019A4210102435
T Jaden Imarion Gary ) DateofOffense:  7/22/2019
' : ) sC.Code§ : 16-11-0311
Race Age: ____ 19 )  CDRCode# 0079
DOB: ))
Address: _§ ) SENTENCE SHEET
City,State,Zip:
DL#: )
)
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [ No [] HazmatYes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTEDOF  or [CJPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
inviolationof §  16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
I NON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [J Mmandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. —(defsinitials)
Thepleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [C] Negotiated Sentence, [C] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
Mo foiiirf~ SC101T0 X SCB74518
ITH, SPENSER H SC Bar# Defghdant E. Josh(ia SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ,Ea/State Department of Corrections [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of & days/month@me—Sewed [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
h—
and/or to pay a fine of $ T provided that upon the service of — days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

,I%'CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Q/The Defns to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
] Z < i ' s/months

,@* To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Jaden Imarion Gary INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019654205574

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WE
beginning :
[] sex Offender Registry pursuant to S,C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

] Other:
[[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearlng [ ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [
3% to County (if pald in instaliments) TBD $
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL  $ ]98. /5
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: l $ C&MD Presiding Juclge:
P Gl /1\ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: [. Qfee Sentence Date:
A CEHT[HH) t..uM‘
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
O U o
GLERK OF GOURT
SPAHTAN?UHG COUNTY
o 54 v

DATED ﬂx’f, I



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4205574A

VS.

AW 2019A4210102437

Jaden Imarion Gary Date of Offense: _ 7/22/2019

e e e S N S s e e e N e N

i S.C.Code§ : 16-23-0490
Race: Age: 19 CDR Code #: 0549
DOB:
Address: SENTENCE SHEET
City,State, Zip:
DL#:
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [} No [] HazmatYes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [CJPLEADS
To: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [CJVIOLENT [JsERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.  [{def'sinitials)
Thepleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
. X ZA% ) /ﬁ,ﬂ‘é $C101370 )( / SCB74518
}J@IITH, SPENSER H SC Bar# Schultz, E.fethua SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the J|A~ state Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of { days/months@mesewed [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § _ provided that upon the service of - days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for T

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
,I%}CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

,nghe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
@/months

1}~ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-26-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Jaden Imarion Gary INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4205574A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [ Random DrugfAlcohel testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp [C] No Contact with [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling "=~ " [0 Mayserve WE
beginning :
[] sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other
[C] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [] ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§66-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $26 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) . TBD $
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected hefore any other fees, $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL 8 fJf, 7§
: y Presiding Judge:
Clerk of C lerk; r
erk of Court/ Deputy Cler Ay f Judge Code: 2268, o
Court Reporter: QN Sentence Date: ,_L%MM
SCCA/217 (07/2021) A CERTIFIED wurf Page 2 of 2
3 ;
(g W (o
o CLERK OF COURT
SPARTANBURG COUNTY
BY: . ] D.C.

Lo .

DATED ‘ﬁwﬂz‘z/

v — T A



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

State of South Carolina,

Jaden Imarion Gary,

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Plaintiff, VERDICT FORM

V. 2019-GS-42-5574

Defendant,

1.

We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, on the charge of

Burglary First Degree,

Not Guilty

vV Guilty

IF YOUR VERDICT FOR QUESTION #1 IS NOT GUILTY, STOP HERE AND SIGN
BELOW. IF YOUR VERDICT FOR QUESTION #1 IS GUILTY, PLEASE ANSWER THE
NEXT QUESTION.

We the jury, unanimously {ind the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, on the charge of Possession of

Weapon During Commission of Violent Crime,

Not Guilty
Vv Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

Foreperson

September 1, 2021
Spartanburg, SC



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEP 202019
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE-BURGLARY- FIRST DEGREE

That the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, did in Spartanburg County, on or about July 22,

2019, willfully and intentionally enter the dwelling belonging to —
_without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and
when effecting entry, and/or while in the dwelling, and/or in immediate flight therefrom, he or
another participant in the crime did either:

(1) Arm himself with a deadly weapon; and/or

(2) display what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,

machine gun, or other firearms,

in violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, did in Spartanburg County on or about July 22,
2019, possess a firearm or what appeared to be a firearm, during the commission of a violent crime
as defined in Code §16-1-60, in violation of Code §16-23-490. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. %ﬁ%/
ﬂw—/

ASS ;{‘rANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4205574A

V8.

AW 2019A4210102437

Jaden Imarion Gary Date of Offense: _ 7/22/2019

fig S.C.Code§ : 16-23-0490
Race: Sex: M___Age: 19 CDR Code #: 0549
DOB: -

e — N e e N S S N S S

Address: SENTENCE SHEET

City, State Zip:

DL#:
*CDL Yes [ No [JCMV Yes [ No [] HazmatYes [ No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [CJPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[X] NON-VIOLENT [CJVIOLENT [CJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [C] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
g Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge s:  [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. —(def's initials)

Thepleals: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
X l» /)uﬂ#/;/‘é’j §C101370 )( / SCB74518

‘ '}KﬁlTH. SPENSER H SC Bari SC Bar#t
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ,@/ State Department of Corrections [C] County Detention Center,

—

for a determinate term of { dayslmonths@qmeSewed [C] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years

—

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of — days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ~_;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

,[;P'CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

,Q/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
j_éy?lmonths‘

- To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-26-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-26-66
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AbEHlit—n:Lz U Y
CZ/I‘U 0, / %

OLER; (OF COURT  ~
SPARTAN URG COUNTY

BY: -.._L_._,m,,,,_ DG
r..“‘.-.f..'- {/A/z{




© STATE VS Jaden Imarion Gary INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4205574A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] pTuUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with [] Domaestic Violence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling T [ Mayserve WE
beginning :
[[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other
[] RESTITUTION: [l Dpeferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ oOrdered
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
n Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL  _$ /4§, 75
. Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ‘
puty P 6 f Judge Code: 26N,

Court Reporter: ~Qf [4/A

Sentence Date: /S WZ}@: 742 21

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE Us INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4205574

AW 2019A4210102435
Date of Offense:  7/22/2019

Jaden Imarion Gary

~— e S e e N e S S S S S S S S

S.C.Code§ . 16-11-0311
Sex: M Age: 19 CDR Code #: 0079
: : SENTENCE SHEET
City,State, Zip:
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMVYes [] No [[] HazmatYes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [CJPLEADS
To: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violatonof §  18-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[CINON-VIOLENT X]VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

. " Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The ch : ted, it
argeis:  [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. — (def'sinitials)

Thepleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

> .
s SC101370 X
MITH, SPENSER H SC Bar# Defghdant a

Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the m/ State Department of Corrections [[] County Detention Center,

SCB74518
SC Barit

for a determinate term of % days/monthley/e;?s/ ime-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ,,, provided that upon the service of

of $

days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

o

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prohation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
-CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Q’The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
Z§ é édé}s/months

rﬁé]“ To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 18-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Jaden Imarion Gary INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019654205574

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J pTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[C] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contactwith [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling - . [0 Mayserve WE
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[0 Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Dpef.walves Hearing [ ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weskly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $26 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Chack Court Costs) ¥4 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% lo County (if paid in Installments) : TBD 3
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

ToTAL  _$ 9. /5
~_F (] i

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: $ QMD Preslding Judge:

P c jl) Judge Code: s p
Court Reporter: [._Qre Sentence Date: =y LB 3227

A CERTIFIE9 UMY
Umy ). (o
GLER OF COURT
SPARTA?EUHG COUNTY
BY: oL/ D.C.

patep  7/2/21

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

State of South Carolina,

Jaden Imarion Gary,

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Plaintiff, VERDICT FORM

V. 2019-GS-42-5574

Defendant.

1.

We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, on the charge of

Burglary First Degree,

Not Guilty

VA Guilty

IF YOUR VERDICT FOR QUESTION #1 IS NOT GUILTY, STOP HERE AND SIGN
BELOW. IF YOUR VERDICT FOR QUESTION #1 IS GUILTY, PLEASE ANSWER THE
NEXT QUESTION.

We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, on the charge of Possession of

Weapon During Commission of Violent Crime,
Not Guilty
\ Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

FForeperson

September 1, 2021
Spartanburg, SC



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEP 202019
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE-BURGLARY- FIRST DEGREE

That the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, did in Spartanburg County, on or about July 22,
2019, willfully.and intentionally-enter the dwelling belonging to _Iocated at -
I itout consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and
when effecting entry, and/or while in the dwelling, and/or in immediate flight therefrom, he or
another participant in the crime did either:
(1) Arm himself with a deadly weapon; and/or
(2) display what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,
machine gun, or other firearms,

in violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, did in Spartanburg County on or about July 22,

2019, possess a firearm or what appeared to be a firearm, during the commission of a violent crime
as defined in Code §16-1-60, in violation of Code §16-23-490. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
'CAROLINA, (19786), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. j / /g?’%/

ASS ;z‘rANT SOLICITOR




Address:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
GOUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
)
STATE vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2019GS4205573
) )
) AW 2019A4210102436
ey Jaden Imerion Gary ) Date of Offense: _ 7/22/2019
' ) SC.Code§ : 16-13-0030(B)
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) CDR Code #: 3420
DOB: - )
)
)
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET
City,State,Zip:
DL#:
*CDL Yes [ No [JCMV Yes [ No [] HazmatYes [ No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTEDOF  or [CJPLEADS
TO: _Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
in violationof § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
NON-VIOLENT CJVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-26-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge Is:  [X] As Indicted, O Lesser Included 0 Defendant Walves

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. —(defsnitlels)
Thepleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
X/ ~ /’WQM $C101370 /'/ 24 SCB74518
):TITH SPENSER H SC Bar# efendant . Joshua SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant Is committed to the )Zf State Department of Corrections [O] County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of :5? dayslmonthﬁe—érs ime-Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of __~" days/imonths/years/Time Served and or payment

st

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

DQCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

~The Defendant Is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
aysimonthe-
o Include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-26-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-26-85
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS8 Jaden Imarion Gary INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019684205573

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] pTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[C] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve WE
baginning :
[0 Ssex Offender Reglstry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-26-135.

[J Other:

] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [0 Def. Walves Hearing [] oOrdered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term [C] setby SCDPPPS

Reclpient:

*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $26 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if pald in Installments) TBD $

] Appolnted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund
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P {\ I Judge Code:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

State of South Carolina,

Plaintiff, VERDICT FORM
V. 2019-GS-42-5573
Jaden Imarion Gary,

Defendant,

NP L WA A M W N

We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Jaden Imarion Gary, on the charge of

Grand Larceny,

Not Guilty
V Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

September 1, 2021
Spartanburg, SC



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEP 202019
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

GRAND LARCENY

That Jaden Imarion Gary, did in Spartanburg County on or about the

- -date-of-July -22; 2019; feloniously take and carry away the .goodsﬂof- el

valued at more than Two Thousand Dollars but less than Ten

Thousand Dollars, described as follows: seven firearms, and/or ammunition,
and/or body armor, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently of such
property, all in violation of Section 16-13-30 (B) (1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. j j

Assﬁ’rANT SOLICITOR






